
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
CITY OF BAY CITY 
Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | 1901 5th Street 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Mayor: Robert K Nelson  
Mayor Pro Tem: Jason W. Childers 
Council Members: William Cornman, Brent P. Marceaux, Becca Sitz, Julie Estlinbaum 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity, 
sustainability, and health of the community. 

AGENDA 

 

 THE FOLLOWING ITEM WILL BE ADDRESSED AT THIS OR ANY OTHER 
MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL UPON THE REQUEST OF THE MAYOR, ANY 
MEMBER(S) OF COUNCIL AND/OR THE CITY ATTORNEY: 

 

  ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE MAYOR THAT COUNCIL WILL RETIRE INTO CLOSED SESSION FOR 
CONSULTATION WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON MATTERS IN WHICH THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY 
TO THE CITY COUNCIL UNDER THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 
OF THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS CLEARLY CONFLICTS WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT (TITLE 5, 
CHAPTER 551, SECTION 551.071(2) OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE). 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  
Mayor Pro Tem Jason Childers 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver 
superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great 
outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while 
maintaining our small-town Texas charm.  
Mayor Pro Tem Jason Childers 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public 
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in 
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda 
for a subsequent meeting. 

Page 1



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting August 25, 2020 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING(S) 

1. Public Hearing ~ CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 
COMMENT ON THE CITY OF BAY CITY PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2021. 
Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

2. Public Hearing ~ CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 
COMMENT ON THE BAY CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020. 
Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

3. Public Hearing ~ CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 
COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAX RATE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2021. 
Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

4. Public Hearing ~ CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 
COMMENT ON THE CITY OF BAY CITY PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM. 
Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

5. MEETING MINUTES OF BUDGET WORKSHOP ON JULY 28, 2020 

6. MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING ON JULY 28, 2020 

7. MINUTES OF RATE WORKSHOP ON AUGUST 4, 2020 

8. MINUTES OF SPECIAL CALLED MEETING ON AUGUST 4, 2020 

9. MINUTES OF BUDGET WORKSHOP ON AUGUST 6, 2020 

10. MINUTES OF BUDGET WORKSHOP ON AUGUST 11, 2020 

11. MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING ON AUGUST 11, 2020 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

12. UPDATE ON NILE VALLEY ROAD PROJECT. 
Matt Breazeale, PE 

13. REVIEW AND DISCUSS HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTRACT 
AGREEMENT AND GIVE STAFF DIRECTION. 
Robert K. Nelson, Mayor 

14. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY 
CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 26; ARTICLE II (“MOBILE FOOD COURTS 
AND MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS”) PROVIDING NUMBER OF PERMITS 

Page 2



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting August 25, 2020 
 

 
ON STATE HIGHWAYS; PROVIDING A PERMIT RENEWAL PERIOD; PROVIDING 
FOR A CUMULATIVE & CONFLICTS CLAUSE, PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILTY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary 

15. DISCUSS AND/OR APPROVE HIRING RESOLUTION FOR AN 
ADMINISTRATION/PROJECT DELIVERY SERVICE PROVIDER TO COMPLETE 
APPLICATION AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION FOR THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT) FUNDING THROUGH 
THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE (GLO).  
Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech 

16. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE 
SELECTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER FOR THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT -MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT) PROGRAM FUNDED 
THROUGH THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE (GLO).  
Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech 

17. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE 
AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER CONTRACTS FOR THE 2020 
TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (TxCDBG) TEXAS 
CAPITAL FUND DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION/MAIN STREET PROGRAM 
PROJECT.  
Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech 

18. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE RENAMING OF CITY STREET TO 
"TOM UHER MEMORIAL HIGHWAY".  
Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

19. REPORT ON THE STATUS OF THE PROJECT TO RE-ENFORCE THE COLUMN 
SUPPORTS FOR THE EQUIPMENT/CHEMICAL ROOM OF THE 16TH STREET 
SWIMMING POOL.  
Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

20. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE THE  INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
WITH MATAGORDA COUNTY FOR FOOD ESTABLISHMENT INSPECTIONS. 
Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

21. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE THE DISASTER PREPARATION 
AGREEMENT WITH MATAGORDA COUNTY.  
Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

22. CLOSED MEETING TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH TITLE 5, SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE (TO 
DISCUSS APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, RESPONSIBILITIES 
AND DUTIES, REASSIGNMENT, DISCIPLINE OR DISMISSAL OF AN OFFICER OR 

Page 3



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting August 25, 2020 
 

 
EMPLOYEE, OR TO HEAR A COMPLAINT OR CHARGE AGAINST AN OFFICER 
OR EMPLOYEE:  CITY MANAGER. 

OPEN SESSION 
Discuss, consider and/or take action on item(s) listed in Executive/Closed Session, (if any). 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

ADJOURNMENT  

AGENDA NOTICES: 

Action by Council Authorized: The City Council may vote and/or act upon any item within this 
Agenda. The Council reserves the right to retire into executive session concerning any of the 
items listed on this Agenda, pursuant to and in accordance with Texas Government Code 
Section 551.071, to seek the advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation, 
settlement offer or on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under 
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas conflict with the 
Open Meetings Act and may invoke this right where the City Attorney, the Mayor or a majority 
of the Governing Body deems an executive session is necessary to allow privileged consultation 
between the City Attorney and the governing body, if considered necessary and legally justified 
under the Open Meetings Act. The City Attorney may appear in person, or appear in executive 
session by conference call in accordance with applicable state law. 

Attendance By Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that members of other 
city board, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers that may 
constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or committees. Notice is hereby 
given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a meeting of the other 
boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance. The 
members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may participate in discussions on the 
same items listed on the agenda, which occur at the meeting, but no action will be taken by such 
in attendance unless such item and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that 
board, commission or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Executive Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s 
legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any Executive Session portion of the agenda 
constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for 
the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed 
therein may be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available 
opinions of a court of record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. 
This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to 
satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all 
participants in reliance on this opinion. 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

This is to certify that the above notice of a Regular Called Council Meeting was posted on the 
front window of the City Hall of the City of Bay City, Texas on Friday, August 21, 2020 before 

Page 4



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting August 25, 2020 
 

 
6:00 p.m. Any questions concerning the above items, please contact Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
at (979) 245-2137. 

Page 5



PUBLIC HEARING~  CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 

COMMENT ON THE CITY OF BAY CITY’S PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2021. 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATES: 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2020 AT 6 PM 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 AT 6 PM 

 

BUDGET HEARING WILL BE ON THE FOLLOWING: 

 

FY 2021 Proposed Budget- City of Bay City (Charter section 10.05) 

 

All information pertaining to the City’s Budget can be reviewed at the following 

locations: 

 

City Secretary’s Office 

Bay City Public Library 

City of Bay City’s Website-  www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget 

 

Page 6

ITEM #1.

http://www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget


PUBLIC HEARING~  CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 

COMMENT ON THE BAY CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION’S 

PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021. 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATES: 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2020 AT 6 PM 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 AT 6 PM 

 

BUDGET HEARING WILL BE ON THE FOLLOWING: 

 

FY 2021 Proposed Budget- Bay City Community Development Corporation 

 

All information pertaining to the Bay City Community Development’s Budget can 

be reviewed at the following locations: 

 

City Secretary’s Office 

Bay City Public Library 

City of Bay City’s Website-  www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget 

 

Page 7

ITEM #2.

http://www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget


PUBLIC HEARING~  CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 

COMMENT ON THE CITY OF BAY CITY’S PROPOSED PROPERTY (AD 

VALOREM) TAX RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021. 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATES: 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2020 AT 6 PM 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 AT 6 PM 

 
Tax Rate Information Adopted FY 2020 Proposed FY 2021 

Property Tax Rate .65500 .65500 

No-New Revenue Tax Rate .65110 .63808 

No-New Revenue M&O Tax Rate .50663 .65799 

Debt Rate .15324 .17288 

Voter-Approval Tax Rate .71404 .67709 

De Minimis Rate N/A .88765 

 
Debt service requirements for the City of Bay City are currently $.17288 of the current proposed property tax rate 
of $.65500. The City has seven outstanding debt issues. At the end of Fiscal Year 2021, outstanding general 
obligation bond and certificates of obligation bonds will be $23,515,000 however only $11,482,233 is currently 
supported by property taxes. 
 
FY 2021 Debt Service Requirement to be paid by property taxes $1,538,147. See Debt rate (.17288) requirement 
above. 

 

Page 8

ITEM #3.



PUBLIC HEARING~  CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC 

COMMENT ON THE CITY OF BAY CITY’S PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM. 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATES: 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2020 AT 6 PM 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 AT 6 PM 

 

BUDGET HEARING WILL BE ON THE FOLLOWING: 

 

Five-Year Capital Improvement Program FY 2021-2025 (Charter section 10.16) 

 

All information pertaining to the City’s Five-Year Capital Plan can be reviewed at 

the following locations: 

 

City Secretary’s Office 

Bay City Public Library 

City of Bay City’s Website-  www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget 

 

Page 9

ITEM #4.

http://www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget


 
Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES • JULY 28, 2020 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Budget Workshop 4:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 
  

 

  

  Mayor   
  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 
William Cornman  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Slitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 
Jason W. Childers    Julie Estlinbaum 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 10

ITEM #5.



Minutes Budget Workshop  July 28, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting was called to order at 4:05 pm 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilman William Cornman 
Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
 
ABSENT 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. BUDGET ~ RECEIVE AND DISCUSS BAY CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BUDGET PROPOSAL FOR THE 2021 FISCAL YEAR. 

Jessica Russell, CDC Executive Director 

Jessica Russell, CDC Executive Director, reviewed the proposed CDC budget that has 
been approved by the Bay City Community Development Board. Councilman Cornman 
recommended that they show beginning cash reserve and ending cash reserve in their 
reports. Ms. Russell agreed to add. 

2. BUDGET ~  DISCUSS THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, provided a presentation to discuss the 5 year capital. 
Windstorm Insurance, Health Insurance and Workers Comp Insurance is increasing 
and having to make cuts in other spending. CDC will provide $100,000 for Airport 
capital improvement. Councilman Cornman stated his grievance and recommendation 
regarding the past contract with water meters. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Page 11

ITEM #5.



Minutes Budget Workshop  July 28, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 3 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to adjourn, Seconded by Councilman Cornman. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilwoman 
Estlinbaum, Councilwoman Sitz.  

Meeting adjourned at 6:03 pm 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of JULY 14, 2020. 

 
 
 
   
ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 12

ITEM #5.



Minutes Regular Council Meeting  July 28, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES • JULY 28, 2020 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Regular Council Meeting 6:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 
  

 

  

  Mayor   
  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 
William Cornman  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Slitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 
Jason W. Childers    Julie Estlinbaum 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 13

ITEM #6.



Minutes Regular Council Meeting  July 28, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting called to order at 6:15 pm 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Councilman Bill Cornman 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilman William Cornman 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum 
 
ABSENT 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver 
superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great 
outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while 
maintaining our small-town Texas charm. 

Councilman Bill Cornman 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the agenda, Seconded by Councilman 
Cornman. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilwoman 
Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public 
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in 
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda 
for a subsequent meeting. 

Ryan Leissner, a business owner, addressed his concerns with changes with TxDOT and 
moving lane over. 

Page 14

ITEM #6.



Minutes Regular Council Meeting  July 28, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 3 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2020 

2. Budget Workshop Minutes of July 14, 2020 

3. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of July 14, 2020 

4. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, DIRECT PAYABLE AND UTILITY REFUNDS FOR APRIL, 
MAY AND JUNE 2020 

Motion made by Councilwoman Estlinbaum to approve the Consent Agenda Items, Seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilwoman 
Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. 

Motion carried. 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

5. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE THE CITY'S QUARTERLY FINANCIAL 
AND INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING JUNE 30, 2020. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, reviewed the 3rd qtr financials and the impacts of 
revenue from Covid-19. Childers asked about web based hotel/motel tax payments, 
Ms. Jones replied projected for next year. Ms Jones stated that our investments is 
down 30,758 from this time last year. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to approve the 3rd Quarter Financials, 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

6. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION TO REJECT BIDS RECEIVED DESIGNATING A 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING FIRM FOR THE 2020 TEXAS CAPITAL FUND 
DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION/MAIN STREET PROGRAM OF THE TEXAS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (TXCDBG) PROGRAM FOR 
APPLICATION AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION. 

Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director, reviewed the council decision last meeting, only 
one bid and not accepted. Requires a formal rejection of bid. 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to reject bids received, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Estlinbaum. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 

Page 15

ITEM #6.



Minutes Regular Council Meeting  July 28, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 4 

Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

7. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE TXDOT PLAN FOR DOWNTOWN 
TURN LANES ON HIGHWAY 35 AND 60 AND SIGNAL LIGHT IMPROVEMENTS. 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, stated that they need approval letter of concurrence 
of TxDOT requirements. Mitch Thames addressed council. Traffic isn't getting lighter. 
Every signal on fiber optics synchronized that computers know how to get the flow 
working for safety and economically. The vision is what it looks like in 5 years, as to if 
it is feasible. this letter will institute where they will authorize to send a consultant. 
Need 62 feet for 4 lanes with turn lane.He thinks there are solutions. Turn signal/lane 
is important to flow. Shawna Burkhart addedthey spoke with businesses on the 
square. Councilwoman Estlinbaum would like Ryan Simper with TxDOT to come and 
meet with council so council can ask questions.  

Motion made by Councilwoman Estlinbaum to table until after Council has met with 
Ryan Simper, Seconded by Councilman Cornman. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

8. CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND APPROVE CIVIC CENTER SIDEWALK 
MATERIAL/LAYOUT PLAN. 

Mitch Thames, Chamber of Commerce President, presented current photos of exterior 
of Civic Center. Any changes to appearance must be approved by Council, since they 
are wanting to continue with brick pattern thru the sidewalks. Changing from peet 
gravel to stamped concrete. Sitz wants the planters removed, can we add? Mr 
Thames to come back on estimate on removal of planters. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to approve the sidewalk material/layout plan, 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

9. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE EXTENDING THE CITY CHARTER 
(ARTICLE III, SECTION 3.01) PRESCRIBED TIME OF ONE (1) YEAR FOR THE 
NEW CITY MANAGER TO RESIDE IN THE CITY OR WITHIN THE 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to postpone decision, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Estlinbaum. 
 

Page 16

ITEM #6.



Minutes Regular Council Meeting  July 28, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 5 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion tabled. 
 

10. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE THE CITY MANAGER EVALUATION 
FORM AND PROCESS. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to approve as presented, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Sitz. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

11. DISCUSS CLEANUP CAMPAIGN AND/OR APPROPRIATE FUNDING IN THE 
FISCAL 2020-2021 BUDGET. 

Councilwoman Sitz reviewed cleanup list, within scope to campaign cleanup to make 
our city beautiful. Shawna Burkhart said there was a small amount of money set aside 
$5000 for cleanup, slogan, billboard, etc. on ideas to promote. Scotty Jones, Finance 
Director, added that utility billing can do advertising too. Council agreed to leave as is 
at $5000 and no action is needed. 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Councilwoman Sitz recognized comments made by Ryan Leissner. 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion made by Councilwoman Estlinbaum to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Sitz. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilwoman 
Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Council adjourned at 7:39 pm. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of __________, 2020. 

 
 
 
   
ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 
 

Page 17

ITEM #6.



 
Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES • AUGUST 04, 2020 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Rate Workshop 4:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 
  

 

  

  Mayor   
  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 
William Cornman  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Slitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 
Jason W. Childers    Julie Estlinbaum 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 18

ITEM #7.



Minutes Rate Workshop  August 04, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting called to order at 4:01 pm 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilman William Cornman 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum 
 
ABSENT 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE PROJECTS INCLUDED IN THE TEXAS 
WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD WATER AND WASTEWATER LOAN 
APPLICATIONS. 

Dan Olson with Garver gave a presentation to Council regarding evaluation of existing 
conditions and identify improvements regarding the City's Water and Wasterwater 
System. 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the loan applicaitons, Seconded 
by Councilman Cornman. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

2. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE UTILITY RATE STUDY AND 
ASSOCIATED WATER AND WASTEWATER RATE INCREASES. 

Presentation of rates proposed. First year at rate increase, then back to 3% usual rate 
increase years after. A comparison to area cities was provided.  

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the rate study and associated 
water and wastewater rate increases, Seconded by Councilman Cornman. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 

Page 19

ITEM #7.



Minutes Rate Workshop  August 04, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 3 

Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilman Marceaux to adjourn, Seconded by Councilman Cornman. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman 
Marceaux, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. 

Meeting adjourned at 5:33 pm. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of __________, 2020. 

 
 
 
   
ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 20

ITEM #7.



 
Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES • AUGUST 04, 2020 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Special Called Meeting CDBG 6:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 
  

 

  

  Mayor   
  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 
William Cornman  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Slitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 
Jason W. Childers    Julie Estlinbaum 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 21

ITEM #8.



Minutes Special Called Meeting CDBG  August 04, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilman William Cornman 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
 
ABSENT 
Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the agenda, Seconded by Councilman 
Marceaux. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman 
Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. 

Motion carried. 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

1. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE DESIGNATING A PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEERING FIRM FOR THE 2020 TEXAS CAPITAL FUND DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION/MAIN STREET PROGRAM OF THE TEXAS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (TXCDBG) PROGRAM FOR APPLICATION AND 
PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION. 

Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech, stated that there were five responses and Civil 
Corp scored highest. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to approve designation Civil Corp, Seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz.  

Motion Carried. 

Page 22

ITEM #8.



Minutes Special Called Meeting CDBG  August 04, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 3 

2. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR SELECT ADMINSTRATIVE/PROJECT DELIVERY 
SERVICE PROVIDER TO COMPLETE APPLICATION AND PROJECT 
IMPLEMENTATION FOR THE CDBG - MITIGATION (MIT) FUNDING THROUGH 
THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE. 

Presented by Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve GrantWorks, Seconded by 
Councilman Cornman. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. 

Motion carried. 

3. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND SELECT AN ENGINEERING FIRM TO COMPLETE 
APPLICATION AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION FOR CDBG-MITIGATION (MIT) 
FUNDING THROUGH THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE. 

Presented by Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech, stated thate Urban Engineering had 
high score, Lynn & Associates was second highest. There were discussions regarding 
supporting local businesses (Lynn). A letter will be needed stating why Urban 
Engineering was not selected. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to submit letter declining Urban Engineering 
and select Lynn and Associates as the engineering firm, Seconded by Councilwoman 
Sitz. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. 

Motion carried. 

4. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE ENGINEERING AND 
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BAY CITY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2020-2021. 

Presented by Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the listing of engineering and 
architectural services, Seconded by Councilman Cornman. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. 

Motion carried. 

Page 23

ITEM #8.



Minutes Special Called Meeting CDBG  August 04, 2020 

 
Bay City  Page 4 

5. CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR APPROVE THE CITY OF BAY CITY CITIZENS 
PARTICIPATION PLAN FOR THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
(TDA) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM. 

Presented by Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to approve the Bay City Citizens Participation 
Plan, Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. 

Motion carried. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman 
Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. 

Meeting adjourned at 6:20 pm 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of __________, 2020. 

 
 
 
   
ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 24

ITEM #8.



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  AUGUST 06, 2020 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Budget Workshop 2:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

William Cornman  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Slitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jason W. Childers    Julie Estlinbaum 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 25

ITEM #9.



Minutes Budget Workshop  August 06, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting called to order at 2:03pm by Mayor Robert K. Nelson. 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz (arrived at 2:45 pm) 
Councilman William Cornman (joined meeting by phone at 2:45pm) 
Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR AMEND THE PROPOSED BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OF BAY CITY FOR THE 2021 FISCAL YEAR. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director presented the Proposed Budget and a presentation 
that was reviewed with Division heads input. 

Councilman Cornman joined by phone at 2:45 and Councilwoman Sitz arrived at 2:46, 
creating a quorum. 

Council to a break at 3:50 pm and Councilman Cornman left the meeting. 

Council reconvened at 4:08 

Council asked Ms.Jones: August 11th to propose tax rate to set PH, are you feeling 
like you are comfortable or need another workshop? Councilman Childers does not 
want to cut PD staff, though wants the Fire Marshal position, asked to look else where 
to cover position. 

 

2. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE THE BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL 
POLICY 

Scotty Jones reviewed changes from mayor to CM, page 2 added Public Hearings 
August/September (highlighted). In the Financial Magagement Policy page 4, 
highlighted fund balance to draw attention. minimum assigned fund balance, our policy 

Page 26

ITEM #9.



Minutes Budget Workshop  August 06, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

for Council, goal of 120 days of the operating expenditure but policy of 90 days - we 
are a 90 or above at end of year. Striving to do this committed fund balance. Will put 
on regular agenda August 11th. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz to adjourn, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Marceaux. Motion carried 
and meeting adjourned at 4:39 pm 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____________, 2020. 

 

 

 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 27

ITEM #9.



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  AUGUST 11, 2020 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Budget Workshop 4:30 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

William Cornman  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Slitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jason W. Childers    Julie Estlinbaum 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 28

ITEM #10.



Minutes Budget Workshop  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting was called to order at 4:34 pm by Mayor Robert K. Nelson 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilman William Cornman 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE THE 2020-2021 CITY OF BAY CITY 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLAN. 

Rhonda Clegg, Director of Human Resources 

Presented by Rhonda Clegg, HR Director. Only 2 responded to RFP. Blue Cross Blue 
Shield did come down to 7.2% increase. BCBS will remain as health and dental 
provider. Vision provider will stay the same. Councilwoman Sitz asked why premiums 
went so high, answer was due to claims. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to approve the Bay City Employee Benefits 
Plan, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

2. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE AMENDING THE CONTRACT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BAY CITY AND HUB INTERNATIONAL, FORMERLY IPS ADVISORS, 
LLC. 

Rhonda Clegg, Director of Human Resources 

Rhonda Clegg, Cirector of Human Resources, stated that these are consulting fees to 
work on the City's behalf. 

Page 29

ITEM #10.



Minutes Budget Workshop  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the contract with HUB 
International, Seconded by Councilman Cornman. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Motion carried. 
 

3. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR AMEND THE PROPOSED BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OF BAY CITY FOR THE 2021 FISCAL YEAR. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, asked if there are any addition questions since last 
workshop. Fire Marshal position funding change, not taking position from PD. Shawna 
Burkhart added that the first area to look at is the HHW contract, if move forward 
applied to rate payers monthly then that would free up money for Fire Marshal 
position. If not rate payer, then take from fund balance. Scotty discussed tax rate 
information that came in from County. Council did not make a motion. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz to adjourn, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman 
Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 

Council adjourned at 5:18 pm 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____________, 2020. 

 

 

 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

 

Page 30

ITEM #10.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  AUGUST 11, 2020 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Regular Council Meeting 6:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

William Cornman  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Slitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jason W. Childers    Julie Estlinbaum 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31

ITEM #11.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by Mayor Robert K. Nelson. 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Councilman Cornman 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilman William Cornman 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver 
superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great 
outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while 
maintaining our small-town Texas charm. 

Councilman Cornman 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion made by Councilman Marceaux, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman 
Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public 
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in 
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda 
for a subsequent meeting. 

Lucy Morales, 1822 7th, business owner discussed parking parallel vs angle, lots of elderly 
and handicap who can get out easier at an angle. City has not striped and confusing. We will 
loose 32 parking spaces if parallel. We are a community of big trucks. Council should address 
compact parking only as other cities. Opposed to the changes proposes on 35/60 downtown. 

Page 32

ITEM #11.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

Ms. Morales understands traffic issue, but we have worked hard to make downtown a 
destination, and spent a lot of money. Proposal will kill downtown. 

Mitch Thames, BC Chamber, did get the estimate on flowerbeds, will come in on budget. 
Moving forward. Active and busy. Excited about housing. 

Todd Hlavinka, bidder on Airport. Glad to business with city. 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

no consent items 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

1. INTRODUCTION OF JONATHAN KIRKSEY, THE NEW ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF 
PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS AND MUNICIPAL OPERATIONS. 

Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director, introduced Jonathan Kirksey, goes by Jon. Jon 
mentioned his experience in public works. Mr. Kirksey is the new Assistant Public 
Works Director. 

2. PRESENTATION OF RECOGNITION OF THE BAY CITY MUNICIPAL COURT 
AWARD FOR HONORABLE MENTION BY THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL COURTS 
EDUCATION CENTER FOR THEIR EFFORTS IN MUNICIPAL TRAFFIC SAFETY 
INITIATIVES. 

Katy Plunkett, Court Administrator, summarized the award criteria for honorable 
mention. Ms. Plunkett stated that Sgt. Suzanne Sullivan, with the Bay City Police 
Department, was not able to attend, but that she helped and her repore with students 
help reach more schools. Ms. Plunkett thanked Sgt. Sullivan and Lety Vega, with 
Municipal Court, for their help. 

3. DISCUSSION WITH TXDOT REGARDING DOWNTOWN TURN LANES. 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager & Ryan Simper, TxDOT PE 

Shawna Burkhart suggested taking TxDOT's recommendations, excluding Avenue G 
and H in a drafted letter. 

4. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR AWARD PROJECT CE2020-001R/THGR: NEW 
ROW E AT BAY CITY REGIONAL AIRPORT AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 
EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BAY CITY AND THE LOWEST 
BIDDER. 

James Mason, Airport Manager, stated that Burts Construction was lowest bidder. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to accept Burts Construction bid, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Sitz. 

Page 33

ITEM #11.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 4 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

5. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AND APPROVE THE AUCTION, TRADE, AND/OR DISPOSAL THE 
PROPERTY. 

James Mason, Airport Manager 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve items as surplus property, 
Seconded by Councilwoman Estlinbaum. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

6. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE AUTHORIZATION OF THE 
SUBMISSION OF A 2020 MAIN STREET PROGRAM APPLICATION TO THE 
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATORIES FOR THE GRANT. 

Presented by Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech. Resolution due by September 1st 
and BCCDC will match $75.000.  

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the resolution, Seconded by 
Councilman Cornman. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

7. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND APPROVE RESOLUTION TO DETERMINE AN AREA 
OF THE BAY CITY THAT CONTAINS CONDITIONS WHICH ARE DETRIMENTAL 
TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE OF THE COMMUNITY AND 
CONSTITUTES A BLIGHTED AREA. 

Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech, presented the Resolution that regarded sidewalks, 
ramps, and new curbs. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Estlinbaum to approve the resolution, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Sitz. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

Page 34

ITEM #11.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 5 

8. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE THE ADOPTION OF THE CITIZEN 
PARTICIPATION PLAN AS SET FORTH BY THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE 
(GLO) FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT MITIGATION 
(CDBG-MIT) PROGRAM. 

Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech, presented the Citizen Participation Plan required 
for the CDBG-MIT program. 

Motion made by Councilman Cornman to approve the Citizen Participation Plan, 
Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

9. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE 
MATAGORDA COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
STRATEGIC PLAN. 

Heather Menzie with EDC.presented the resolution stating that recently board 
members have been discussing a county wide strategic plan. Since it was a significant 
investment, having entities pledge support thru participation.No funding involved. 
Mayor Nelson added that its a great opportunity. 

Motion made by Councilman Marceaux to approve the resolution, Seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Childers. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

10. CONSIDER PLACING A PROPOSAL TO ADOPT A TAX RATE FOR THE 2021 
FISCAL YEAR AS AN ACTION ITEM ON THE AGENDA OF A FUTURE COUNCIL 
MEETING, SPECIFYING THEREIN THE DESIRED TAX RATE AND PUBLISHING 
NOTICE THEREOF. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, stated that we are proposing same tax rate as last 
year.  Mayor Nelson polled the votes. 
 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers approve placing a proposal to adopt a tax 
rate for fiscal year 2021 as an action item on the September 8, 2020 Council agenda 
with a desired rate of .65500 per 100 value and publishing notice thereof, Seconded 
by Councilman Marceaux. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

Page 35

ITEM #11.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 6 

11. CONSIDER SETTING TWO (2) PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE PROPOSED 2021 
FISCAL YEAR BUDGET AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR TUESDAY, 
AUGUST 25, 2020 AND TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Estlinbaum approve setting two public hearings for the 
proposed buge and capital improvement plan as proposed, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Sitz. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

12. CONSIDER SETTING TWO (2) PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE PROPOSED 2021 
FISCAL YEAR TAX RATE FOR TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2020 AND TUESDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 (IF REQUIRED). 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve setting two public hearings on the 
proposed tax rate as proposed, Seconded by Councilwoman Estlinbaum. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

13. DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE THE BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL 
MANAGEMENT POLICY. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Estlinbaum to approve the Budgetary and Financial 
Management Policy, Seconded by Councilman Marceaux. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, 
Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion 
carried. 
 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Councilman Brent Marceaux welcomed Ms. Brown to meeting. Mayor Pro Tem Jason Childers 
stated that over a year ago around March 7th, 2019 council approved dedicating the Tom Uher 
memorial highway and he'd like that back on topic. Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum thinks it 
needs a resolution. Councilman Bill Cornman asked Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary, to put 
on next meeting an executive session to look at charter regarding the City Manager, also 
wants on agenda an update on the 16th pool. 

Page 36

ITEM #11.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 11, 2020 

 

Bay City  Page 7 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion made by Councilman Marceaux to adjourn, Seconded by Councilwoman Estlinbaum. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman 
Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried. 

Council adjourned at 7:33 pm. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____________, 2020. 

 

 

 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

 

Page 37

ITEM #11.



Page 38

ITEM #13.



Page 39

ITEM #13.



Page 40

ITEM #13.



Page 41

ITEM #13.



Page 42

ITEM #13.



Page 43

ITEM #13.



Page 44

ITEM #13.



Page 45

ITEM #13.



Page 46

ITEM #13.



Page 47

ITEM #13.



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ____________ 

 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES 
CHAPTER 26; ARTICLE II (“MOBILE FOOD COURTS AND MOBILE 
FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS”) PROVIDING NUMBER OF PERMITS ON 
STATE HIGHWAYS; PROVIDING A PERMIT RENEWAL PERIOD; 
PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE & CONFLICTS CLAUSE, 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILTY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Be it Ordained by the City Council of the City of Bay City that the following amendments 
are adopted as Amendments to Chapter 26; Article II; Section 26-23(g) and (i) of the Code of 
Ordinances. 

 
Section One. The following additions are to be made to Section 26-23 of Chapter 26, Article II 
of the Code of Ordinances. All insertions are made with red colored letters and all deletions are 
shown as such.  

 
Section 26-23(g) – Permit Requirements –  
 
(g) No more than four (4) eight (8) mobile food establishment permits will be issued 
for locations located adjacent to Texas 35 or and Texas 60. Such permits shall be issued on 
the earliest date of submission of the completed application. When four (4) eight (8) 
permits have been issued on either Texas 35 or and Texas 60, no more permits shall be 
issued for locations on the respective highway. 
 
(i) Every mobile food establishment permit shall be renewed each year in like manner 
as the original permit application. Existing permit holders who renew their permit at least 
within thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the exiting permit, shall be allowed to 
maintain their location(s) on Texas 35 and/or Texas 60.  However, if said permit holders 
renew their permit 30 days or less from the expiration of their permit, the permit 
application shall be treated as a new application and will be subject to the limitation on 
the number of permits issued on Texas 35 and Texas 60. 
 

Section Two.  Cumulative and Conflicts.  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions 
of ordinances of the City of Bay City, Texas, except where the provisions of the Ordinance are in 
direct conflict with the provisions of such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of 
such ordinances are hereby repealed. Any and all previous versions of this Ordinance to the extent 
that they are in conflict herewith are repealed. 
 
Section Three.  Severability.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the 
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any 
phrase, clause sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional 

Page 48

ITEM #14.



2 
 

by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality 
shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this 
Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation 
in this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 
 
Section Four.  Effective Date.   This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this _____ day of ____________, 2020. 
 

             
      Robert K. Nelson, Mayor 
      City of Bay City 
 

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
                  
Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary  Anne Marie Odefey, City Attorney 
City of Bay City     
 
Council Member:  Voted Aye  Voted No  Absent 
 
Robert K. Nelson  _______________     ____________            ____________ 
Mayor 
 
Julie L. Estlinbaum           
 
Bill Cornman               
 
Jason Childers,           
Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Becca Sitz            
 
Brent Marceaux           
 

Page 49

ITEM #14.



Page 50

ITEM #14.



Page 51

ITEM #14.



Page 52

ITEM #14.



Page 53

ITEM #14.



Page 54

ITEM #14.



Page 55

ITEM #14.



Page 56

ITEM #14.



Page 57

ITEM #14.



Page 58

ITEM #14.



Page 59

ITEM #14.



Page 60

ITEM #14.



Page 61

ITEM #14.



Page 62

ITEM #14.



Page 63

ITEM #14.



Page 64

ITEM #14.



Page 65

ITEM #14.



RESOLUTION R-2020- 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICE PROVIDER SELECTION FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-

MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT) PROGRAMS THROUGH THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND 

OFFICE (GLO).  

 

 

WHEREAS, participation in CDBG-MIT programs requires implementation by professionals 

experienced in the administration/project delivery of federally-funded projects and creation of planning 

documents; 

 

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these services a Request for 

Proposals (RFP) process for administration and planning services has been completed in accordance 

with the GLO requirements; 

 

WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date have been reviewed to determine the most qualified 

and responsive providers for each professional service giving consideration to ability to perform 

successfully under the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with 

public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

Section 1. That Grant Works is selected to provide application and project-related 

administration/project delivery services for CDBG-MIT program(s). 

 

Section 2. That any and all project-related services contracts or commitments made with the 

above-named service provider(s) are dependent on the successful negotiation of a 

contract with the service provider(s). 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE _____ DAY OF ___________, 2020. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Robert K. Nelson, Mayor 

 

 
ATTEST:                                                                          APPROVED as to FORM: 

 

 

________________________________  ____________________________ 

Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary   City Attorney 
ROBERTS, ODEFEY, WITTE & WALL, LLP 

 

Page 66

ITEM #15.



RESOLUTION R-2020- 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE SELECTION 

OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

BLOCK GRANT -MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT) PROGRAM FUNDED THROUGH THE 

TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE (GLO).  

 

 

WHEREAS, the CDBG-MIT program requires implementation by professionals experienced in 

federally-funded projects; 

 

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these services a Request for 

Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services has been completed in accordance with GLO 

requirements; 

 

WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date have been reviewed to determine the most qualified 

and responsive providers for each professional service giving consideration to ability to perform 

successfully under the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with 

public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

Section 1. That Lynn Engineering be selected to provide application and project-related 

professional engineering services for the CDBG-MIT program. 

 

Section 2. That any and all project-related services contracts or commitments made with the 

above-named service provider are dependent on the award of CDBG-MIT funds and 

successful negotiation of a contract with the service provider. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE _____ OF _____________, 2020. 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Robert K. Nelson, Mayor 

 

 
ATTEST:                                                                          APPROVED as to FORM: 

 

 

________________________________  ____________________________ 

Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary   City Attorney 
ROBERTS, ODEFEY, WITTE & WALL, LLP 

 
 

Page 67

ITEM #16.



1 | P a g e  

 

RESOLUTION R-2020- 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER CONTRACTS FOR THE 2020 TEXAS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (TxCDBG) TEXAS CAPITAL FUND 

DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION/MAIN STREET PROGRAM PROJECT.  

 

 

WHEREAS, the 2020 TxCDBG Downtown Revitalization/Main Street Program contract requires 

implementation by professionals experienced in federally-funded community development projects; 

 

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these services a Request for 

Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services and has been completed in accordance with Texas 

CDBG requirements; 

 

WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date have been reviewed to determine the most qualified 

and responsive providers for each professional service; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

Section 1. That CivilCorp be awarded a contract to provide Texas CDBG application and 

project-related professional engineering services for the 2020 TxCDBG Downtown 

Revitalization/Main Street Program project. 

 

Section 2. That any and all contracts or commitments made with the above-named services 

providers are dependent on the successful negotiation of a contract with the service 

provider; 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE _____ OF _____________, 2020. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Robert K. Nelson, Mayor 

 

 
ATTEST:                                                                          APPROVED as to FORM: 

 

 

________________________________  ____________________________ 

Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary   City Attorney 
ROBERTS, ODEFEY, WITTE & WALL, LLP 

 
 

Page 68

ITEM #17.



Page 69

ITEM #19.



Page 70

ITEM #19.



Page 71

ITEM #19.



Page 72

ITEM #19.



Page 73

ITEM #20.



Page 74

ITEM #20.



Page 75

ITEM #21.



Page 76

ITEM #21.



Page 77

ITEM #21.



Page 78

ITEM #21.


	Top
	1.	PH Proposed Budget
	Executive Summary- Budget Hearing- City of Bay City

	2.	PH Proposed CDC Budget
	Executive Summary- Budget Hearing- BCCDC

	3.	PH on Property Tax
	Executive Summary- Tax Hearing- City of Bay City

	4.	PH on CIP
	Executive Summary- Budget Hearing- Capital Plan

	5.	Budget Workshop 7/28/2020 Minutes
	Draft Budget Workshop Minutes 200728

	6.	Regular Meeting Minutes 7/28/2020
	Draft Regular Council Meeting Minutes 200728

	7.	Rate Workshop
	Draft Rate Workshop Minutes 200804

	8.	Special Called Meeting 8/4/2020
	Draft Minutes SC 200804

	9.	Budget Workshop Minutes 200806
	Budget Workshop Minutes 200806

	10.	Budget Workshop Minutes 200811
	Budget Workshop Minutes 200811

	11.	Regular Meeting Minutes 200811
	City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 200811

	12.	Nile Valley Road
	13.	HHW Contract
	HHW - 20200301

	14.	Food Truck Ordinance Amendment
	Amendment to Food Truck Ordinance

	15.	MIT Admin Resolution
	MIT Admin Resolution

	16.	MIT Engineering Resolution
	MIT Eng Resolution

	17.	Main Street Resolution (TxCDBG)
	Main Street Resolution - Engineer

	18.	Tom Uher Memorial Highway
	19.	Status Report on Pool Column Supports
	Lynn Engr - 16th St Pool Pump Room Shoring

	20.	Food Establishment Inspection Agreement
	County Agreement - Food Inspection

	21.	Disaster Preparation Agreement
	County Agreement - Disaster Prep

	22.	City Manager Scoring and Charter
	Bottom

